Document 32
B Ref. Ares(2019)2966812 - 03/05/2019

From: _(CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)
To: @pa-europe.com”

Subject: RE: Meeting with Google

Date: mardi 3 février 2015 18:14:50

Dear [N

On behalf of Commissioner Andriukaitis, we would like to thank you for the letter inviting him to

have a meeting with | and Google’s| " [ in Brussels.

Unfortunately, Commissioner will have a very busy agenda on both days — 10 February and 18
March. We are not able to propose you any time slot on these days.

Regards,

From:F [mai (@pa-europe.com]
Sent: Fnday, January 23, 20 :
To: VINCIUNAS Arunas (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)

Subject: Meeting with Google
Dear Mr. Vinciunas,

During the discussion between Commissioner Andriukaitis and

yourself with " and [ Jast Wednesday

the possibility was mentioned of a private luncheon between the
Commissioner, [ and Google’s|
| inBrussels regarding potential Google support in
action against Anti-Microbial Resistance. | indicated
he would be available in Brussels on Tuesday 10 February and
Wednesday 18 March 2015. May | kindly request you to inform
me whether (one of) these dates would also suit the
Commissioner? On this basis | shall be pleased to make the
required arrangements.

On behalf of [ and| | thank you very

much in advance.

Yours sincerely,

PA International Foundation
Franklinstraat| 1, 1000 Brussels, Belgium

Tel: (+32)(0)2 | Fax:(+32)(0)
Email: _ @pa-international.org
int tional

From:

Sent: maandag 19 januari 2015 11:53
To: V is Andriukaitis@Irs.|




Cc: [ @europarl.europa.eu;
info@ It arunas.vinciunas@ec.europa.eu; [N
o

Subject: FW: Documents in view of meeting this morning

Dear Dr Andriukaitis,

On behalf of our [ 1am
pleased to provide you with our activities in Ukraine.

We would be very pleased to have your insights and guidance on
our proposed actionable steps to help prevent a humanitarian
disaster in Urkraine.

With my most respectful regards,

PA International Foundation
Franklinstraat [, 1000 Brussels, Belgium

Tel: (+32)(0) 20, Fax: (+32)(0) 2
GsM: +32

Email: | @pa-international.org
www.pa-international.org

Disclaimer

1. This e-mail is for the intended recipient only. If you have received it by mistake please
let us know by reply and then delete it from your system; access, disclosure, copying,
distribution or reliance on any of it by anyone else is prohibited.

2. If you as intended recipient have received this e-mail incorrectly, please notify the
sender (via e-mail) immediately. This e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged.
PA International does not guarantee that the information sent and/or received by or
with this e-mail is correct and does not accept any liability for damages related thereto.

Your Excellency,

Please find below for your information our email
correspondence with the local managements of WFP and
UNICEF and the relevant Ukrainian Ministers and politicians.
Thank you again very much for your most appreciated attention
and support.

Most respectful regards,



PA International Foundation
Franklinstraat [0, 1000 Brussels, Belgium

Tel: (+32)(0)28 0, Fax: (+32)(0)2 [

GsM: +32 [
Email:| @pa-international.org

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

: FW: Documents in view of meeting this morning

Dear All,
Please find below, as promised, our email to relevant Ukrainian

Ministers an particuarly SN A
B whohas

encouraged us to organise the proposed high level roundtable
conference and is ready to play a key role in this effort. | have
copied [/ on this message and encourage you to be in direct
contact with L

Best regards,

PA International Foundation

Franklinstraat [, 1000 Brussels, Belgium
Tel: (+32)(0) T Fax: (+32)(0) 2
Gsm: +32 [

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

januari 2015 10:31
gov.ua’;  @moz.gov.ua';

Your Excellencies, Dear| . dear |
Dear i 8

Also on behalf of

_—’-

" Ithank you warmly for the most appreciated
meetings and guidance we received from you during our

meetings in Kiev last week.

Please forgive me for my perhaps less diplomatic evaluation of
the evolving situation in Ukraine from a humanitarian and health
perspective. Of course we are ready to accept your corrections
and adaptations to our concept note that we just presented to
the appropriate authorities in EU Brussels and to several senior
IGO and NGO representatives inside and outside Ukraine. Please
do not hesitate to provide us with your comments and guidance.

We are impressed by the dedication and personal sacrifice of
many individual persons in Ukraine to help their fellow citizens.
In particular we have taken note of the inspiring opinion of these
civic society leaders that the current crisis may lead to a re-birth
of Ukrainian society with a strong focus on transparency,
correctness and opportunity to serve others instead of self-
interest. Ukraine has a great potential to grow economically,
politically and socially; the depth of sorrow and concern may
lead the way to shared prosperity and happiness as never seen
before.

Therefore and on that basis our concept-note seeks to both
identify and operate actionable projects in the short and in the
longer term. Implementation can be reached through a multi-
stakeholder all-inclusive public/private partnership approach.



The PA International Foundation has acted effectively and
practically in 6 earthquakes and 3 tsunamis, usually in direct
coordination and cooperation with UNICEF, WFP, Medecins Sans
Frontieres, and key important and reliable local NGOs and civic
society leaders. We have acted in an early multi-stakeholders
embracing support-role in China, Japan, Pakistan and Indonesia
and we have contributed to humanitarian oriented law and
regulatory adaptation projects in the Middle East/Gulf,
throughout Asia and in the European Union. Our proposals are
based on prior experiences or current projects including a major
WFP/Royal DSM micro-nutrient investment project in Uganda.

We will be honoured and pleased to provide our experience and
networks to you and we hope that the European Commission
and perhaps the US Government will be able and willing to help
us doing this.

Your guidance and support are of crucial importance for the
convening of the High Level Multi-Stakeholder Roundtable
Conference that we hope to be able to organise as soon as
possible in Berlin to identify actionable projects and have
optimal coordination and cooperation among all parties.

Thank you very much in advance for your much appreciated
attention and support.

With my most respectful regards,

PA International Foundation

Franklinstraat , 1000 Brussels, Belgium
Tel: (+32)(0)2 Fax: (+32)(0)2

GSM: +32

Email: @pa-international.org

WWW.pa-international.org

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








